




































    

Ericsson Services for Sprint-Nextel Corp. 

5996 Gleason Drive 

Dublin, CA 94568 

    Serfino J. Garcia 

Cable Project Engineer 

650-464-8073 cell 

 

January 12, 2012 
 
 
Rubin Izon 
County of Alameda 
Public Works Agency 
399 Elmhurst Street 
Hayward, CA  94544-1307 
 
 
Subject:  Vasco Road Safety Improvements between Dalton Avenue and the Proximity of Mile 

Post 3.0 in the Unincorporated Area of Alameda County 
 
Dear Mr. Izon: 
 
Sprint has a fiber optic cable on the West side of Vasco Road from Dalton Road through the entire length 
of your project. The system consists of one fiber optic cable which may be inside of a plastic conduit. The 
depth varies. 
 
I have marked in red the approximate location of the cable on the location map that you provided. Sprint 
will mark a more accurate location on the ground for your use in design.  
 
Please keep me informed as you project develops and provide me with a set of plans for my markup and 
review as they become available.  
 
Should you need more information or have questions regarding this matter, please give me a call at 650-
464-8073 and send any correspondence to: 
 
serfino.garcia@ericsson.com 
 
Serfino Garcia- Ericsson Services for Sprint-Nextel Corp.  

Field Services Support    

Facilities Engineering, Outside Plant-West 
5996 Gleason Drive 
Dublin, CA  94568 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Serfino Garcia 
 
Serfino Garcia 
Area Cable Principal Engineer 
 
 
 
cc:  File SGCF 1201-Alameda Co.-Izon-Vasco 
 
 

 

 




	2012 CCWD-Vasco Rd
	2012 Verizon-Vasco Rd
	2012 Chevron-Vasco Rd
	2012 City of Livermore 1-Vasco Rd
	2012 City of Livermore 2-Vasco Rd
	2012 City of Livermore 3-Vasco Rd
	2012 Comcast 1-Vasco Rd
	2012 Comcast 2-Vasco Rd
	2012 Comcast 3-Vasco Rd
	2012 PGE 1-Vasco Rd
	2012 PGE 2-Vasco Rd
	2012 Sprint 1-Vasco Rd
	2012 Sprint 2-Vasco Rd

